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Matlida Sanders PsC-07-0982-~FOF -ws

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 9:46 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/10/2007 9:45:00 AM

Docket Number; 070243

Filename / Path: 0702430r.11.20.07 ky.doc ” 2{5 .-,..Qu—“

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING APPLICATION FOR QUICK-TAKE AMENDMENT today.

» CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative]_} Parties | ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO, ,054/35.074_

Q/ /O /O DISTRIBUTION:
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Matilda Sanders ?5C -07-0899 -co-E !

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2007 8:58 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices EPGO . 1

(of 1 Ralph Jaeger l LK -0 ()RRESPO"JHE\IFE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted i nammmtrame [:] Partiey D Co i
¢ nsimey

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

11/7/2007 8:57:00 AM
070242-El
070242CO0.rrj.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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Marguerite Lockard PSC_ o - Og;?_(g TF E-ET

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 1:26 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /) _ ,
FPRC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 10/16/2007 1:24:00 PM P ,

chﬁ( :?Nur'nrr;)z ; 0702 p %o I\ Admmls‘!mtwe[:] Parties {_] Consumer

Filename / Path: 070242.10.09.07 .rrj.doc DOCUMENT NO. pS\ 35~ 07
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER APPROVING TARIFFS
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From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 8:10 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/11/2007 8:08:00 AM ADMINISTR A V E ,

Docket Number: 070242-El TI

Filename / Path: 0702420r.5.22.rjj.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFFS

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6195

pevans@psc.state.fl.us
t.a.;
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Docket No.(070242-EI Date Docketed: 04/05/2007 Title: Request for revisions to underground residential differential,

Company: Gulf Power Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
()" indicates OPR)

by Gulf Power Company.
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Section_2 - OPR Compietes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedyle

Program Module A4(b)

Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
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Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CCA:

M
b -

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Initials OPR

37.

38.

Staff Counsel

39,

40,

Section 3 - i H

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

_____Prehearing Officer

Commri ssioners Hrg
Exam

ALL ED |CT ] MM | C1 2

Staff Commissioners ADM

ED T i C1 |12

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAQ15-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:
Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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